Historic Preservation Commission
Meeting

December 7, 2022

Item No. 11

Staff Report

TO: Historic Preservation Commission

FROM: Susan Danielewicz, City Planner
Community Development Department

DATE: November 29, 2022

SUBJECT: For possible action: Discussion/update on the status of
properties in the Historic District or other potentially
eligible properties

This matter is a standing item on agendas, for the purpose of discussion on properties in
the Historic District, or other potentially eligible properties outside the district. According
to City Clerk Tami McKay, “general discussion” is not permitted under this agenda item,
as all items for discussion must be listed specifically on an agenda. However, discussion
specifically related to historic (or potentially historic) properties within or outside the
Historic District is permitted under this agenda item, even if the property is not listed on
the attached summary. NOTE: If properties are not listed on the attached summary, the
Commission may only have brief discussion on those matters (announcements, updates,
questions). If lengthy discussion is desired the item will need to be placed on a future

agenda.

Included with this item is an update on any new or proposed construction within the
Historic District. Staff will check permits and with other departments on a monthly basis
to update Commission members on construction activities. This is intended for
informational purposes only, as many matters will not require formal review by the
Commission. Members should also keep in mind that not all citizens inquire as to whether
or not a permit is needed before they begin their work, and that the Federal government
is not required to obtain permits from the city.

For this list, the attached summary is just for new permit approvals since the last monthly
report, for properties in the Historic District. In most cases no detail will be provided;
permits are available for review in the Community Development Department.

Attachments:
HD permit summary
Historic registry addresses with map SD07504K.docx



